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From: Jenkins Gareth GI ; GRO 
Sent: 07/01/2013 11:51:56 
To: Rachael Panted GRO 
CC: Jarnail A Singh [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FY_ DIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Jarnail.a.singh6ceadabd-67e9-4eca-94f2-005716658847]; martin smith 
'- '- '- '- '- '-'- '- '- '-'- '-'- '- '- -'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'--'-'-'IAndy Cash[       _ GRO Thomas Penny 

I GRO Andrew Bolc GRO 
Subject: Various POL cases related to Horizon 

Rachael, 

A Happy New Year to you. 

I thought it would be a good idea to ensure that we are aligned with an understanding of what is expected of me. 

I am aware of the following cases: 

1. Namesh Patel: I provided a Statement on 5/10/12. However I am not required for the trial in January, so 
presumably can cross this off my list. 

2. Kim Wylie: I provided a statement on 27/11/12. 1 have a trial date of 4/2/13 pencilled in (a whole week in 
Newcastle) 

3. Sefton & Neild: I provided a statement on 5/12/12. I have no trial dates for this. Is anything further required? 
4. Grant Allen: I provided a statement on 17/12/12, Given the circumstances, I have been asked (by Fujitsu 

management) to investigate further exactly what occurred at: the time of the allegedly bungled relocation in 
March 2010. This may result in a follow up statement. I have no trial dates for this. Is anything further 
required? 

5. lsshaq: Nothing done yet. When is anything required? 
6. Dixon: Nothing done yet. When is anything required? 
7. -GRO I Patel: Nothing done yet. When is anything required? 

Please can you confirm the above and suggest priorities for what else you need of me (and any other dates I need to be 
aware of). 

I am still not receiving any instructions from Post Office Ltd, but am addressing that separately. I do have a limited 
amount of commercial cover which will enable me to produce further statements, but does not cover me for any court 
attendance. 

Regards 

Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Business Applications Architect 
Post Office Account 
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Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity 

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com 

Please o insider the environment - do you really reed to print :his email? 

Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited, from Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, or 
from Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, together "Fujitsu". 

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may 
be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-
free. 

Fujitsu Services Limited, registered in England No 96056, registered office 22 Baker Street, London W 1U 
3BW 

Fujitsu(FTS) Limited, registered in England No 03808613, registered office 22 Baker Street, London W 1U 
3BW. 

PFU Imaging Solutions Europe Limited, registered in England No 1578652, registered office Hayes Park 
Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE. 

Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, registered in England No 2548187, registered office Solihull 
Parkway, Birmingham Business Park, Birmingham, B37 7YU. 
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